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Th© Principal and Yice-Chancellor 

LloG ill University 

l'ont real «

February 29th, 1928.

B ward Book, 3ôq 
3oorotary, Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, 
Drummond Building,
Montreal, Cue.

• #

Dear Mr. Bookt-

Lat mo acknowledge reooipt 
of your letter of February 27th and the chart 
which was attached to it.

In your letter you say that 
-Ir. 'ovoy explained to your Research Section that 
ho had discussed thin chart with me and that I had 
expressed approval of the same and you now ask me 
to confirm that approval in writing. I cannot 
toll you, I'r. Beck, how sorry I an to have to say 
that I c? nnot give such confirmation. My reasons 
aro as follows

(1) The chart which accompanies your lottor 
is not the same chart discussed by Mr. Hovoy and 
myself on the occasion of our meeting on February 
18th.
chart discussed by us and which I acid I would 
approve. It surprises mo greatly that Mr. Hovoy 
has seen fit to alter this chart and to place the 
altered form before your Research Section, with tho 
intimation that it was tho one to which I had
agreed.

};â|To prove this I an enclosing a copy of the
ill!

m

I am also attaching a copy of 
a memorandum, which I mad immediately Mr. Hovoy 
h d loft my office, and which sots forth what, in 
my opinion, wero tho main points of the discussion.
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